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From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 11:49 AM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: SW Shahzad Umer ( Ravi Trucking Filling Station 10041077)
Attachments: WhatsApp Unknown 2023-04-05 at 10.50.12 AM.zip

FYI

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org [mailto:abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 10:52 AM

To: sobia.shafig@chipcosulting.org

Cc: Rehanamansha; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: SW Shahzad Umer ( Ravi Trucking Filling Station 10041077)

Dear Sobia,
| hope that you are doing well. It is to update you following SW found with poor practices during my
monitoring visits.
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He is found using color jacket on Duty.

He is using Casual shoes and not wearing Safety Shoes on Duty.

He Shared fake data through Engage app. Actual working on Site is below 10%. While he
sharing fake reporting despite verbal reminders.

Intervention of SW and SC is almost None.

On my Last visit he is been asked to coordinate with SM in case SC’s not following
compliance. But in recent visit SM told SW never shared any report to him and TM Tariq Sahib
also requested SC’s conduct is not professional.

As SW is found in data fudging and his personal conduct is also Poor it is requested please
take disciplinary Action against him, As per policy his contract needs to remove.
CCTV footages are attached here with for your working and Reference.

Regard’s

Abrar Hussain
Safety Supervisor
Central Punjab
0301-6600299
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